Joyce McCormick

From: Richard Morse

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 11:47 AM
To: Joyce McCormick

Subject: FW: Request of Information

Print and put in both appropriate places.

From: Hudson Keith (Milford PD) [mailto:keith.hudson@C].State.de.us]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 11:28 AM

To: Richard Morse

Subject: FW: Request of Information

Mr, Morse,

| sent this response to your e-mail on 8/10/12, | received a response indicating that you were out of the
office until August 20™ and directions to send to the address below, I attempted a couple of times and | was getting a
message of undeliverable to that particular address, sorry for the miscommunication, below is our response.

From: Hudson Keith (Milford PD)
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 3:02 PM
To: 'pguniganti@aclu-de.org.'
Subject: FW: Request of Information

From: Hudson Keith (Milford PD)
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2612 3:01 PM
To: ‘rmorse@aclu-de.org’

Subject: Request of Information

Mr. Morse,

does not have a Palicy in place for responding
vered in a classroom Sgtting at the Delaware
have training recorgé cgncerning this particular

Concerning the second request for information// Automatic License Plate Readers, the Milford Police Department does
not use this equipment, the department has not expressed an interest or pursued funding for this.

Thanks’
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